Informational Circular IC-2017-32
TO: BOX Options Participants
FROM: BOX Market Operations Center
SUBJECT: New Changes to the BOX Trade Detail Files

DATE: November 9, 2017

BOX Options Exchange LLC ("BOX") is implementing a change regarding the format of the daily
Trade Detail files that are being generated by our new billing provider. The change will be to the
“Creation Date” field, which is in the column 7 (column G) of the .csv files. We will be adding the
execution time to the end of this field so the final result will always have a total of 19 characters
in the field and will be presented in the following format:

Field Affected: Creation Date Column 7 (column G) of the .csv files
Current Format: mm/dd/yyyy 10 characters
New Format: mm/dd/yyyy hh:mm:ss 19 characters (including the space)

for trade detail from Monday, November 13,

Effective Date: Tuesday, November 14, 2017 2017

Contact

Please contact the BOX Billing Department at 312-251-7000 should you require additional
information.
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